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March 30, 2023

TO: Property owners along Hammersley Road

RE: Street Reconstruction Project, Start of Construction

The City of Madison is planning to begin construction on Hammersley Road (Brookwood Road to Gilbert Road). The
project is scheduled to begin the week of April 17, 2023. Madison Gas & Electric has already begun their gas

replacement work within the project limits.

Enclosed with this letter is a fact sheet with construction details on the project and a list of contact. The contract for this
work has been awarded to S&L Underground.

To request accommodations for special needs or disabilities or if you have any other questions regarding this project,
please contact the Project Engineer, Aaron Canton at (608) 242-4763 or acanton@cityofmadison.com. This includes
requests relating to the Public Hearing and requests relating to the actual operations of construction.

Sincerely,

Jamelsg:/l. Wolfe, P.E.
City Engineer
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